
 

Mission Statement Lyon County School District fosters learning for life, empowers connected learners, promotes 
student ownership, and encourages discovery learning for success in a rapidly evolving world. 

 

 
 

Lyon County School District 
Board Memo 

 
Date:   December 17, 2024 
 
To:   Board of School Trustees  
 
From:    Jim Gianotti, Heather Moyle and Rachel Stewart 
 
Re:   Status Update #1 of the Lyon CSD District Performance Plan 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Recommendation: 
That the Board of Trustees approve the Status Update # 1 of the Lyon CSD District Performance Plan. 
 
Background Information:  
Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) and AB400 require the Nevada Department of Education (NDE) to collect 
and approve an annual performance plan from the Local Education Agencies (LEAs).  The 2024-2025 Lyon 
CSD District Performance Plan (DPP) was submitted to NDE on June 1, 2024.  This plan outlines the following 
goals and objectives for the 2024-2025 school year: 
Goal #1:  Graduate all students of Lyon County School District to be college, career, and life successful. 
Goal #2:  Ensure that every student and employee of Lyon County School District exemplifies the 
"Portrait of a Learner”, by demonstrating a commitment to lifelong learning, connected learning, owning 
their learning, and learning through discovery.  

The Lyon CSD District Performance Plan Status Update #1 shows the progress toward these goals through the 
monitoring of the implementation of the improvement strategies, as of November 2024. 

 
 
Budget Considerations:  
N/A 
 
Discussed at Previous Meeting: 
N/A 
 
Attachment(s): 
Lyon CSD District Performance Plan Status Update #1 


